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Mr Richard Fr}’day Cigireacit Reigitinach, inis Cara

Contae Chorcal, fire

Manager
Harvest Lodge Pigs Limited T+353 51_ zg; ;izg
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LoCail; 1890 33 55 99
18 September 2014 Reg No: P0412-01

re: Application for a Technical Amendment to a licence in respect of Harvest Lodge Pigs
Limited at Gortnamuc, Kilcormac, Co Offaly, Reg No: P0412-01,

Dear Mr. Fryday,

I am to acknowledge receipt on 26" August 2014 of documentation in respect of an application
for a technical amendment of your licence, Register No. P0412-01.

The Agency will examine your request to amend your licence and you will be contacted in due

course.

Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to Sonja Smith, Environmental
Licensing Programme, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection
Agency, Cork Regional Inspectorate, Inniscarra, Co Cork quoting Register No. P0412-01,

Yours sincerely

(v (Cehrnae. { hpten .
Sonja Smith
Programme Officer
Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use




